Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 1:00 PM

To: ibgisondi@gmail.com’; ‘VoteDeFrancis@Gmail.com’

Ce: 'ctjackson8384@gmail.com’; 'VoteDeFrancis@Gmail.com'; ‘amandaseptimo@gmail.com’;
'burgosforassembly@gmail.com’; ‘electcarllundgren@gmail.com’

Subject: GOOD NEWS: You have an open-&-shut public corruption issue that will WIN you
election -- and demonstrate your fitness for public service

Attachments: 6-8-20-complaint-bronx-da-clark-corrected.pdf; bronx-signature.pdf; bronx-7-29-20-
da-foil.pdf

TO: NON-INCUMBENT CANDIDATES FOR BRONX COUNTY’S STATE SENATE & ASSEMBLY SEATS

SD-29: *Jose Colon (R)

SD-32: *Jonathan Weiner (C)

SD-33: *Dustin Martinez (R); *Steven Stern (C)
SD-34: James Gisondi, ESQ. (R); *Antonio Vitiello (C)

SD-36: *Robert Diamond (C)

AD-77: *Tanya Carmichael (R); *Benjamin Eggleston (C)

AD-78: *Michael Dister (R)

AD-79: Chantel Jackson (D); *Donald Skinner (R); *Dion Powell (C)
AD-80: Gene DeFrancis (R); *Elizabeth Perri (C)

AD-81: *Nicole Torres (R); *Alan Reed (C)

AD-82: *John DeStefano (R ); *William Britt (C)

AD-83: *Brenton Ritchie (R); *Regina Cartagena (C)

AD-84: Amanda Septimo (D, WF); *Rosaline Nieves (R ); *Linda Ortiz (C)
AD-85: Kenneth Burgos (D); *Janelle King (R); *Gabriel Eronosele (C)
AD-86: *Lorraine Zeigler (R)

AD-87: *Michelle Castillo (R); *Juan G. Delesus (C); Carl Lundgren (G)

This is to alert you to the GOOD NEWS — which New York’s “fake news”/election-rigging, corruption-abetting journalism
has been concealing. You can win election easily and without money against Bronx County’s re-election-seeking state
legislative incumbents — all Democratic. Allit requiresis using the “bully-pulpit” of your candidacy to whistle-blow about
the above-attached FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaint against them, which Democratic Bronx
County District Darcel Clark has been “sitting on”. The complaint establishes, with EVIDENCE, that they must be indicted
on EVIDENCE so prima facie and open-and-shut as to assure convictions.

New York’s press has known about the complaints for quite some time — and illustrative is the below September 21* e-
mail to The New York Times and other New York press, to which Bronx County’s 14-re-election-seeking state legislative
incumbents — including Carmen Arroyo running on her own “Proven Leader” line -- and D.A. Clark were cc’'d so that they
could be ready for press inquiries. Individually and collectively, if you stand up for honest, accountable government and
make the complaint your campaign issue, you will win — easily. Demand that the complained-against state legislators
respond to the complaint, that D.A. Clark explain why she has not presented it to a Bronx grand jury, and that the press
do its part to investigate and report.

| am available to answer your questions — and invite you to call. Needless to say, voters are entitled to know from you
what salary you expect to be paid, if you were to be elected to the Legislature —and whether you will commit to
ensuring: (1) public findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the complaint; (2) prosecution of all culpable
public officers and their conspirators; and (3) “claw-backs” to recover the approximately half-a-billion dollars in
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fraudulent salary increases, already paid out. | specifically ask for responses from non-incumbent Democratic Candidate
Amanda Septimo, running against “Proven Leader” incumbent Democrat Arroyo, and from non-incumbent Democratic
Candidates Chantel Jackson and Kenneth Burgos, for whom the general election is a mere technicality — each running in
non-competitive, open-seat races against Republican and Conservative candidates who have no website or facebook

pages.

In that connection, | ask Republican Candidate James Gisondi, to whom | e-mailed the June 8™ public corruption/grand
jury complaint, on June 14 after having tracked him down on May 7th, via a law directory listing, and Republican
Candidate Gene DeFrancis, the sole Bronx Republican or Conservative candidate for whom | was able to track down a
posted e-mail address, to forward this e-mail to their 25 fellow Bronx Republican and Conservative candidates whose
above-listed names are preceded by an asterisk (*), as none seem to have any campaign website or facebook page or
contact information locatable from the internet.

Finally, to Green Party Candidate Carl Lundgren - Bronx’s only Green Party candidate — who concludes his facebook
entry about himself with the sentence “Political revolution is long overdue”, the above attached and below will enable
you to achieve a sweeping “political revolution” in this state and beyond. Did you wish to take the lead?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.jugewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:47 PM

To: 'tips@nytimes.com' <tips@nytimes.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com’' <metro@nytimes.com>; 'editorial@nytimes.com’
<editorial @nytimes.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com’' <jemcki@nytimes.com>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com’
<luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'ryork@nydailynews.com’ <ryork@nydailynews.com>; 'igreenman@nydailynews.com’
<jgreenman@nydailynews.com>; 'eglazarev@nydailynews.com’ <eglazarev@nydailynews.com>;
'gotis@nydailynews.com' <gotis@nydailynews.com>; 'news@nydailynews.com' <news@nydailynews.coms>;
'voicers@nydailynews.com' <voicers@nydailynews.com>; 'harrysiegel@gmail.com' <harrysiegel@gmail.com>;
'dslattery@nydailynews.com' <dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'tips@nypost.com' <tips@nypost.com>;
'letters@nypost.com' <letters@nypost.com>; 'online@nypost.com' <online@nypost.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com’
<bhogan@nypost.com>; 'ccampanile@nypost.com’ <ccampanile@nypost.com>; ‘edit.features@wsj.com’
<edit.features@wsj.com>; 'jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com' <jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com>; 'tallon@cityandstateny.com’
<tallon@cityandstateny.com>; 'sfarbman@cityandstateny.com’ <sfarbman@cityandstateny.com>;
'ilentz@cityandstateny.com’ <jlentz@cityandstateny.com>; 'rsomers@cityandstateny.com’

<rsomers@cityandstateny.com>; 'eholmberg@cityandstateny.com’ <eholmberg@cityandstateny.com>;

. . . e

<zwilliams@cityandstateny.com>; 'rlewis@cityandstateny.com’ <rlewis@citya ndstateny.com>;
'esolomon@cityandstateny.com' <esolomon@cityandstateny.com>; 'tips@cityandstateny.com’
<tips@cityandstateny.com>; 'jere@thecity.nyc’ <jere@thecity.nyc>; 'iohn@thecity.nyc' <john@thecity.nyc>;
'akatz@thecity.nyc' <akatz@thecity.nyc>; 'hgittens@thecity.nyc' <hgittens@thecity.nyc>; 'IWelasquez@thecity.nyc'
<JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>; 'tparris@thecity.nyc' <tparris@thecity.nyc>; 'tips@thecity.nyc' <tips@thecity.nyc>;
'info@thecity.nyc' <info@thecity.nyc>; 'bmax@gothamgazette.com’ <bmax@gothamgazette.com>;
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<ethangs@gothamgazette.com>; 'jarrett@citylimits.org' <jarrett@citylimits.org>; 'editor@citylimits.org’
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